
MIT I ffA*"*l.:J
Alandi (D.f Dist- hrne Pin-412105
(O2Ol 30253575, Fax: 30253799

Date: o4.o1.2o22

Tot

Dr. Sunil Karad

Executive Director,

MIT AOE, Alandi

Itune - 41,2LO5

Subject: Proposal for grant of fee concession to B.Des students 2o2O-2o2L

Dear Sir,

Government of Nlaharashtra and Central Government have not sanctioned the scholarship

for the course Bachelor of Design from the academic year 2o2o-2o2L

Asperthemeetingdated2TthDecembetzo2|'regardinggrantofconcessionincollegefees
to all the eligible s-tudents ud-itt"d inl-D", undei vario"uJ categories for the academic year

2O2O-2O21 to 2023-2024.

Attached, please find berow the names and details of the students who have been granted

concession in the college fees'
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Mahes Gofidar
Director

Executive Director



MIT I ffiil"J#J
Nandi (D.) Dist- hrne Pin-4121O5
(O2O) 30253575, Fan: 30253799
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Details of the students 2o2o-2o2r

-:

-

Dr. Mahesh D Go

Executive Director

Sl.No Name of the student Category College fees
Fees Payable by

Student
Scholarship

I VELE SAMIKSHA SANTOSH oBc 140737 78,237 62,500

2 SARANG MAANOHAR
THAKARE

oBc 140737 78,237 62,500

3 METANGALE SAKSHI

SHARAD
oBc 1.40737 78,237 62,5Q0

4 PARKAR VISHLESHA VINOD oBc L40737 78,237 62,500

5 KHUNE VINAYAK SUBHASH oBc 140737 78,237 62,s00

6 GOLE DISHA UDAY oBc 1,40737 78,237 62,500

7 JAGADALE PRERANA

SANTOSH
OPEN 740737 78,237 62,500

8 POTALE SHUBHADA

DEORAO
OPEN 140737 78,237 62,500

9 PAWASKAR CHAITANYA

DEEPRAJ
OPEN 740737 78,237 62,500

10 TARI SALONI YASHWANT SBC 140737 L5,737 125,000.00

Tt NADGIRISHIVANI sBc 1.40737 !5,737 12s,000.00

1.2 MESHRAM SANKET SATISH SC 140737 15,737 12s,000.00

L3 CHAVHAN ABHILASH

ASHOKRAO
sc 140737 15,737 125,000.00

1.4 JAWADE MRUNAL

NARAYANRAO
SC 740737 t5,737 L25,000.00

L5 TAMBE NIKITA NITESH SC 140737 15,737 L25,000.00

Director



Alandi (D.) Dist- hrne Pin-412105
(O2Ol 30253575, Fax: 30253799

Date: Bo/og/2o2r
To,

Dr. Sunil Karad

Executive Director,

MIT AOE, Alandi

Pune - 4r2ros

., Subject: Concession in College Fees.

Respected Sir,

This is to inform you that as a special case the following student has been exempted from
payment of fees for the academic year 2o2o-2o2r.

eof
t

Class Branch College
Fees

Fees Paid
by the
student

Balance
Fees

avendra
rndrai

Final Year
B.Tech

Computer 1.30,2071- 1 ,30.207 t-

Mlr | ffifl"ff,i

Dy. Director

N

"sil#Dr. Sunil Karad
Executive Director

are requested to kindly grant exemption in the fees for the academic year zo2o-2o2r.

Recommended by;


